

\*\*\* DRAFT - NOT YET FILED \*\*\*

4713-11-01

**Application for operation of beauty salon.**

All applicants for a [salon](#) license ~~for the operation of a salon~~ under ~~provisions of Chapter~~[section 4713.4713.41](#) of the Revised Code shall apply on forms ~~supplied~~[approved](#) by the board ~~for the operation of a salon~~ and ~~for the procedures to follow in making application for licensure~~[pay the applicable, nonrefundable fee](#). No [new](#) salon shall begin operating or providing services to the public until the proper license ~~is obtained and displayed~~[has been approved](#). ~~Applicants for salons in which a branch of cosmetology as defined in section 4713.01 of the Revised Code is practiced shall ensure that the salon conforms with all local zoning and planning regulations.~~